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Flintstone Hotel .
North side old U.S. Route 40, east of Murleys Branch Road
Flintstone, Allegany County (Sixth Congressional District)

Stone house or tavern
North side abandoned Route 40, 2 miles west of Flintstone
Flintstone vicinity, Allegany County (Sixth Congressional District)

Six Mile House
Six miles east of Cumberland on south side of U.S. Route u0
Cumberland vicinity, Allegany County (Sixth Congressional District)

Early frame house

North side U.S. Route 40 near Mount Pleasant Road, east of
Cumberland

Cumberland vicinity, Allegany County (Sixth Congressional District)

Colonial Manor
South side U.S. Route 40 at intersection with U.S. Route 220,
east of Cumberland
Cumberland vicinity, Allegany County (Sixth Congressional District)

Four Mile House
520 National Highway
LaVale, Allegany County (Sixth Congressional District)

Five Mile House
1025 National Highway
LaVale, Allegany County (Sixth Congressional District)

Clarysville Inn (see number 12) _
South side old Route 40 at intersection with Maryland Route 55
Clarysville, Allegany County (Sixth Congressional District)

Main building at Penn Alps
North side U.S. Route 40, 1 mile east of Grantsville
Grantsville vicinity, Garrett County (Sixth Congressional District)

The Casselman
Northeast corner, Main Street and Dorsey Hotel Road
Grantsville, Garrett County (Sixth Congressional District)

(See continuation sheet # 2)
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(11) The National Hotel .
Southwest corner, Main Street and Maryland Route 495
Grantsville, Garrett County (Sixth Congressional District)
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OWNER OF PROPERTY

(1) TFlintstone Hotel
John T. Willis and Eugene Willis
22 Greenvale Road
Westminster, Maryland 21157

(2) Stone house or tavern
Mr. and Mrs. Jacob S. Teter
Route 1
Flintstone, Maryland 21530

(3) Six Mile House
Edward E. Habeeb
Baltimore Pike
Cumberland, Maryland 21502

, 1) Early frame house

" Mr. and Mrs. Raymond J. Minke (Emma R.)
Route 2, Box 173
Cumberland, Maryland 21502

(5) Colonial Manor
Philip S. Fey
c/o Colonial Manor Motel, U.S. Route 40
Cumberland, Maryland 21502

(6) TFour Mile House
Mr. and Mrs. J. Galen Metzger (Dorothy)
520 National Highway :
LaVale, Maryland 21502

(7) TFive Mile House -
Mr. and Mrs. Tenton A. Fuller
1025 National Highway
LaVale, Maryland 21502

(8) Clarysville Inn (see number 12)
The Clary Club, Inc.
Route 1
Frostburg, Maryland 21532

—
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OWNER OF PROPERTY

(9) Main building at Penn Alps
Penn Alps, Inc.
Grantsville, Maryland 21536

(10) The Casselman
Mr. and Mrs. Ivan J. Miller
Main Street
Grantsville, Maryland 21536

(11) The National Hotel
" Ms., Judith Miller
Mr. Mark Silberstein
National Hotel
Main Street
Grantsville, Maryland 21536
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Eleyen of the inns that served the National Road and the Baltimore Pike
in Allegany and Garrett Counties, Maryland, during the 19th century re-
main today. .

ALLEGANY COUNTY

The Flintstone Hotel stands on the north side of old Route 40 to the east
of Murleys Branch Road in Flintstone. It is a large, 2 1/2-story classi-
cal influenced brick structure of early mid-19th Century date with wings
attached to the east and north (back) sides. The main portion has five
bays across the principal (south) facade with internal end chimneys. It
has a wooden cornice and beaded bargeboards on the west end wall. The
windows in the main facade are double hung wooden sashes with Victorian
two-over-two lights and louvered shutters that appear to be original.

The interior woodwork is mainly symmetrical molding, typical of the
Federal period.

The east wing, greatly altered circa 1900, has approximately three bays
along the street and double internal end chimneys in the east end. It
——its flush with the front of the main portion. Originally 2 1/2 storys
ut lower in height than the main portion, the wing was raised to the
100f line of the main block with a frame addition. The north wing pro-
jects to the rear from the west side of the main block and terminates
with a shed roof structure at the north. It has a porch and balcony

with a diagonal pattern balustrade across the east end.: b

Three large Colonial Revival style dormers, the center one with double
windows, are spaced evenly across the roof that covers the main and
east portions. A large one-story porch with wooden turned columns
stretches across the south facade. The dormers and porch probably date
from about 1300 when the east wing was raised.

In spite of the major alterations, the Flintstone Hotel retains much of
its original fabric, making restoration possible and hopeful. An old
photograph published in the September 1972 issue of the Heritage Press
shows the buildings before alteration, with a one-story porch with
squarish posts similar to those on the back across the entire front, a
wood shingle roof, and a small attic window in the east wall of the
main portion.

The stone house or tavern is on the north side of an abandoned section
of U.S. Route 40, about two miles west of Flintstone. The present
Route 40 runs to the north. What remains here is the hulk of an early
~~9th century stone structure of 2 1/2 storys with a gable roof. The
rincipal (south) facade has four bays with two doors. All of the win-
‘ dows and doors as well as most of the interior are missing.

(See continuation sheet #5)
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DESCRIPTION

The Six Mile House is located approximately six miles east of Cumberland
along U.S. Route 40 on the south side of the road. It is a circa 1830s-
1840s, 2 1/2 story, brick structure with a later one-story porch, now en-
closed, across the facade (north side). The gable roof was probably re-
placed since construction as the overhang is wider than normal for this
period of building. The roof also has decorated barge boards. The prin-
cipal facade has six bays. The main entranceway, now covered, is in the
third bay from the east and has a doorway directly above on the second
story. The principal windows have double-hung wooden sashes with six-
over-six lights on the first floor and nine-over-six lights on the second
story. The exterior appears to retain much of its original fabric.

Located on the north side of U.S. Route 40 near Mount Pleasant Road to
the east of Cumberland, an early frame house sits on the slope of a hill
several feet above the road. 1t is an early to mid-19th century frame
~ sucture of 2 1/2 storys with a tin-covered gable roof. It has five

ys along the principal facade and brick internal end chimneys. The
house is covered with beaded clapboards and has Victorian schroll brackets
supporting the wide roof overhang. The principal windows are double-
hung wooden sashes with six-over-six lights with flat board framing with
scalloped upper corners. The eight panel front door and the one window
to each side are covered by a one-story porch with a shed roof, four
columns and two pilasters. The interior has architrave trim about three
inches wide. The two rooms to the west of the center hall were combined
and paneled in recent years.

Colonial Manor stands on the south side of present U.S. Route 40, north
of old Route 40 in the Naves Crossroad area at the intersection of U.S.
Route 220 east of Cumberland. It is a mid-19th century classical in-
fluenced brick structure, 2 1/2 storys, with an asphalt shingled gable
roof with single internal end chimneys and parapets along the gable ends.
The original front is the south side, which has a one-story porch and a
symmetrical facade of five bays and a brick cornice. The principal win-
dows have narrow frames and double-hung wooden sashes with six-over-six
lights on the first floor and nine-over-six on the second. The north
side was renovated as the front circa 1840 when Route 40 was relocated.
It has a two story high porch with a roof balustrade and an oval window
centered on the second floor. The interior has a center hall, four-over-
four arrangement of rooms.

(See continuation sheet #6)
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DESCRIPTION

Located to the west of Braddock Run, the Four Mile House at 520 National
Highway (U.ST Route 40) stands on the south side of the road in the unin-
corporated area of LaVale. It is a mid-19th century brick structure of
Greek Revival influence, 2 1/2 storys high, with a symmetrical facade
(north) of five bays arranged around a center doorway. It has a stone
foundation, gable roof, double brick internal end chimneys and a small
ell on the west end. The roof on the facade is pierced by three large
gable roof dormers with flat pilasters flanking the windows. The center
dormer has a Palladian window arrangement. A one-story frame porch with
four columns, two pilasters, and a turned roof balustrade stretches
across the facade. The dormers and porch are not original and were pro-
bably added about 1900.

The principal windows have narrow frames and double-hung wooden sashes
with six-over-six lights. The center window of the second floor of the
facade has a wooden casement window, not original. The entranceway has
six-panel door with rectangular sidelights and transom. The brick
.at arches of the principal facade have wide flairs while those of the
elevations are restrained.

The back (south) side has a high basement owing to the slope of the land,
and double doorways. An Ionic-columned porch with a turned balustrade
stretches across at the first floor level with a brick-floored colonnade
at the basement. The south side of the roof has a large dormer with

five windows. The porch and dormer, like those on the front, are not
original. '

The basement windows of the front and east sides have wooden bars or the
holes for holding such bars.

The interior has a center hall with a four-over-four arrangement of rooms.
The principal interior trim is the entablature type of molding about four:
inches wide. The paneled doors have shallow raised panels. The stair-
case has a late 19th century balustrade and newel post. The mantelpieces
of the two rooms on the east side of the hall are plain with oval columns
and a raised panel in the entablature. All eight rooms have fireplaces.

A fire in the late 19t0s-early 1960s destroyed the second floor rooms on
the west side and part of the roof. These have been renovated and re-
built. A

a—
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DESCRIPTION

The Five Mile House, situated at 1025 National Highway in LaVale, stands
on the north side of the road. It is a mid-19th century, symmetrical
facade, frame structure, 2 1/2 storys high. The front (south) has a
center door with sidelights on both floors and a later cross gable. The
windows are two-over-two lights in double-hung wooden sashes with narrow
frames. The interior has entablature and symmetrical molding.

The Clarysville Inn stands along the old section of the National Road,
U.S. Route &0, to the south of the present road at Clarysville. It is
a mid-19th century brick structure, 2 1/2 storys high, with internal
double end chimneys and a wing to the back (south) side. It consists
of a symmetrical facade (north) of five bays with center doors on both
floors and a center hall with four-over-four arrangement of rooms on
the interior. The bricks are well coated with paint. The facade has
—~od cornice and three dormers which originally had smaller gable roofs.

.e cornice and the semicircular one-story front porch were probably
added about the turn of the century. The end walls between the double
chimneys have fanlights. The principal windows have double-hung wooden
sashes with six-over-six lights. The east end wall has the supposed
date of construction (1807) painted on it. The first floor of the in-
terior was renovated in recent years for large dining facilities. A
modern wing projects to the east.

GARRETT COUNTY

The main building at Penn Alps stands between present U.S. Route 40 and
old Route 40, east of Grantsville. An early 19th century log house,
it was enlarged to 2 1/2 storys and "modernized" in the Italianate style
in the late 19th century and converted for commercial use with major
renovations and additions in the 20th century. The principal (north)
facade of the original building faces old Route 40. It has a symme-
trical arrangement of five bays, a center door and a cross gable in the
roof. A one-story frame porch with a heart pattern balustrade stretches
across this side. Most of the windows of the o0ld section have double-
hung wooden sashes with one-over-one lights. The east windows of the
first floor on the original front have modern double hung wooden sashes
~—-ith six-over-six lights. The interior has been greatly altered. The
_ast room on the first floor, apparently two rooms originally, has been
cleaned down to the log construction.

(see continuation sheet #8)
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The Casselman stands on the north side of Main Street (U.S. Route 40)

on the northaast corner of its intersection with Dorsey Hotel Road in
Grantsville. The building is a circa 1842 Greek Revival brick structure,
2 1/2 storys high, with a stone foundation, gable roof, and double end
chimnevs. The principal facade has five bays with center doorways on
each level. The doorways have multiple panel doors with rectangular
sidelights and transoms with tracery. The windows have narrow frames
that curve out, typical of the 18u40s in this area, and double hung woodzan
sashes with two-over-two lights. A large one-story porch, not original,
runs across the front. The roof has a large (not original) dormer with
three windows on the facade. .

The interior of the Casselman has a center hall, four-over-four room
arrangement with symmetrical molding. The front door has a Carpenter

and Company lock (circa 1840s). Some of the rooms have circa 1900 ele-
ments mixed with the original. A modern dining room wing juts to the
~theast.

Fronting on Main Street (Route 40), the National Hotel stands on the
southwest corner of the intersection of Main Street and Maryland Route
495 in Grantsville. The hotel is a 19th century frame structure, 3 1/2
storys high, with a hip roof, a stone foundation, and a gambrel roof.

A 2 1/2 story wing is attached to the back (south) side. The entire
building is covered with clapboard siding. The principal (north) fa-
cade has two doorways and three large windows on the first floor, five
symmetrically placed windows on the second floor, and five asymmetrically
arranged ones on the top floor. An ornate, one-story frame porch with
turned posts and balustrades and a classical columned projection over the
main steps stretches across the front and along part of the west side.
The roof is pierced with large double window dormers, one each on the
east, north, and west sides.

The windows of the upper levels of the main portion have double-hung
wooden sashes with two-over-two lights. The large windows of the first
floor consist of a large single pane below two smaller ones. The win-
dows on the wing have double-hung wooden sashes with one-over-one lights.
All of the principal windows have decorated lintels consisting of saw-
tooth molding with trim above and small brackets. The surrounds of the
second story windows in the main block flare out just above the sills.
The interior of the lobby, which occupies the entire first floor of the
in block, has Eastlakian-influenced trim. ‘
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